
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
5/22/2019 2:02:13 PM 
Cynthia Robinson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =e41ffdde22854399b88fa794 7a3f9c50-Cynth i a Robins] 
RE: IBEC: Request to schedule call from June 10 - June 20 

Thanks Cynthia '.f,°;) 

Ok, so I reached out to the tribe and they just responded asking if Mindy can be available June 20 at 4:30pm. Could you 
please check in with her"? 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting,. Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/ar confidential information and is intended for the sale use af addressee. Jfyau are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:53 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Request to schedule call from June 10 - June 20 

Hi Perla, 

Don't feel bad. I asked her before I emailed you. c~5) She said that she thinks she won't have service. But email 

her anyway. Maybe she can work out something. 

Cynthia R. 

From: Perl a so Ii s Lrr.t?!Jt9.LP.?.r.L?.@.tri.f.i.l.s.HL~.9.F?..l.J.!t.infu;;gx.nl 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:50 AM 
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Request to schedule call from June 10 - June 20 

Hi Cynthia - I hate to ask, and feel uncomfortable doing so but checked in with the Team and they asked if she would be 
willing to do the call during her vacation" Call shouldn't take more than 30min and they are anticipating the call to take 
less than that" 

I'm so sorry but could you please ask Mindy if she would be willing to do the call on June 13 at 4pm? I'll shoot her an 
email as well. Thanks! 

t;,1······1;'.'.;1 ., : ~ ) 

.\ ..... ,,;;.L 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 



Cell: (626) 257--4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended far the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Piease promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Cynthia Robinson <crnbinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Perla Solis <petla@trlflletticonsulting.corn> 
Subject: IBEC: Request to schedule call from June 10 - June 20 

Hello Perla, 

I forgot that Mindy will be on Vacation from June 13-17, so that date will not work. 

Cynthia R. 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


